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From: Megan Wood (8796) <Megan.Wood@leics.police.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2025 07:54

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FAO Alex Jelley / Planning Reference 24/00914/OUT / Location -  Burroughs Road 

Recreation Ground Burroughs Road Ratby Leicester

Categories: Sonia

Good morning,

Thank you for giving Leicestershire Police the opportunity to review the above outline planning application. Having 
viewed the additional documentation provided, Leicestershire Police have no further comment to make at this 
stage. 

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Megan Wood
8796
DOCO
Leicestershire Police

PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information of a confidential or legally privileged nature which should not be disclosed. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any 
attachments or copies. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking action in 
reliance upon, this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Any views 
or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views 
of Leicestershire Police or any other person and Leicestershire Police does not accept liability for any 
statement or opinion expressed. Please be aware Leicestershire Police monitors all internet e-mail activity 
and content to maintain system performance and appropriate business usage. 


